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Lannon, KurtM.
From: Hill, Momque

Sent:  Friday, March 08, 2002 4:54 PM

To: Lannon, Kurt M.

Subject: Memo to Kurt Lannon - CCOM Referral Update.doc

TO: Kurt Lannon, Clerk of Commission DATE: March &, 2002
FROM: Monique Hill, Law Office Manager

SUBJECT: City Commission Referral List — Update from City Attorney’s Office

- -

Please update the City Commission Referral List to reflect the following status on pending items:

1. 001754 — Newspaper Racks

An opinion from the CRA Attorney to the CRA dated 2/25/02 related to this issue has been
provided and will probably be discussed at the 3/18/02 CRA meeting.

2. 001351 — Living Wage

On 2/25/02 revisions were made by the City Attorney’s Office to a draft ordinance
prepared by management. Various questions related to the proposed ordinance were
referred back to management to address. Currently awaiting response.

3. 001342 — Franchise Agreement between the City of Gameswlle. Alachua County,
and Cox Cable

A citizen complained about the terms and conditions in a renewal agreement with Cox
Cable. Cox removed the majority of the language except for the requirement that the
agreement e for a 10-year period. The citizen decided to accept the agreement with the 10-
year requirement.

PLEASE REMOVE THIS ITEM FROM THE REFERRAL LIST.

4, ) 000374 — Vehicle Towing Ordinance and Roam Towing Fees Review

An ordinance was drafted and adopted on September 10, 2001 (Ordinance
No. 001700).
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